UNIVERSITY GF PETROLEUM
AND FNERGY STUDIES

www.upes.ac.in

Sanction Letter of SEED Grant from UPES

Date: 24(3)20i¢

Dear,

Dr. Ajay Kumar,
Dr. R. K. Tripathi,
Mr. Deepak Kumar

UPES-R&D is pleased to inform that your proposal ‘Intuitive External Attachment - ECS (Exhaust
Collection System) for Collection of Exhaust Gases from Engines and its Nano-Filtration for

Sustainability of Cl Engines’, submitted under the UPES-SEED Grant program, hasbeen
recommended by the Committee for support of INR 32000 .

We hope that based on initial findings on above mentioned project, you and your team
shall be submitting the research proposal for extramural grants.

* Total Approved budget: INR 32000

We wish you a great success in your research.

Thanks and Reg3
Dr. Jitendra Kumyr Pa
VP, Research & Development
University of Petroleum and Energy
Studies, Energy Acres, UPES
Dehradun-248007

+ Utilization of grant must follow organizational norms and regulations.

[y

l.'(‘,!ﬁl-tu,’\;)ﬂTF OFFICE 7 '2“‘ Floor. ()Lm(\ lhdus!fiﬂl tstole, Phose lll, New Delhi-1 }0020, INDIA T +91-11.4) 730‘5‘ 53 F a9l 1-41/301 54
CAFPYSES Enorgy Acros, Bidhab, Dotrrodun-248007 (Uhoralrl'\ond), INDIA



CORPORR

TANMPUSES

LIIVERSITY OF PETROLEUM I I B9 @5 @
© AND ENERGY STULES G ™ Yng st

s

www.upes.oc.in THE NATION BUILDERS UNIVERSITY

Sanction Letter of SEED Grant from UPES

Date:. 2‘4/3/).0/ &

Dear,

Mr. Niteen Ramchandra Yeole

UPES-R&D is pleased to inform that your proposal ‘Synthesis, Modification and Testing of Green
and Low cost Zeolitic adsorbents for adsorptive removal of organic sulfur compounds from liq-
uid transportation fuels’ , submitted under the UPES-SEED Grant program, has been
recommended by the Committee for support of INR 300000 .

We hope that based on initial findings on above mentioned project, you and your team
shall be submitting the research proposal for extramural grants.

* Total Approved budget: INR 300000

We wish you a great success in your research.

ap
Thanks and Regards

Or. Jitendra Kumar P3hdey

VP, Research & Development
University of Petroleum and Energy
Studies Energy Acres, UPES
Dehradun-248007

* Utilization of grant must follow organizational norms and regulations.
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www.upes.ac.in THE NATION BUILDERS UNIVERSITY

Sanction Letter of SEED Grant from UPES

Date: 24 [ 2 [ 2014

Dear,

Ms. Geetanjali Raghav,
Or. Suresh Kumar

UPES-R&D is pleased to inform that your proposal ‘Energy Analysis of Box type Solar Cooker with
Different Geometries’, submitted under the UPES-SEED Grant program, has been recommended
by the Committee for support of INR 32000 .

We hope that based on initial findings on above mentioned project, you and your team
shall be submitting the research proposal for extramural grants.

* Total Approved budget: INR 32000

We wish you a great success in your research.

o

Thanks and Regards

Dr. Jitendra Kumar Pandey

VP, Research & Development
University of Petroleum and Energy -
Studies Energy Acres, UPES
Dehradun-248007

* Utilization of grant must follow organizational norms and regulations.
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UNIVERSITY OF PETROLEUM
AND ENERGY STUDIES

WWW.UPES.QC.IN

Sanction Letter of SEED Gra'nt from UPES

Date: 24/2 /967

Dear,

Dr. N. A. Siddiqui,
Dr.S. M Tauseef

UPES-R&D is pleased to inform that your proposal ‘A Study of ground Water Enhancement
through Recharge using Rainwater inUrbanAreas’, submitted under the UPES-SEED Grant

program, hasbeen recommended by the Committee for support of INR 80000.

we hope that based on initial findings on above mentioned project, you and your team
shall be submitting the research proposal for extramural grants. -

* Total Approved budget: INR 80000

Wwe wish you a great success in your research.

Thanks and Regards
Dr. Jitendra Kumar Pand
vP, Research & Developr
University of Petroleum and Energy
studies Energy Acres, UPES
Dehradun-248007

* Utilization of grant must follow organizational norms and regulations.
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